
 

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WINDSOR 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SOLICITOR 

 

DAWN LAMONTAGNE 

Purchasing Manager (A) 

 

Jennifer Musson  

Purchasing Supervisor (A) 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFT NO. 155-25 

COMBINATION SEWER TRUCK 

 

NOVEMBER 26, 2025 

 
This addendum amends and forms part of the Tender Documents.  The bidder shall insert the 

addendum behind the cover page of the Tender Documents. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. Will you accept a positive displacement blower? 

Answer: No. 

 

2. Will you accept a service radius of 350km? 

Answer: No. 

 

3. Will you accept an 8” vacuum tube assembly? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

4. Will you accept one (1) 14” stainless steel float ball in in place of the two (2) 10”? 

Answer: See answer to question 5. 

 

5. Will you accept one (1) externally mounted, vertical cyclone separator with a 16” diameter 

clean out door, mounted between the positive displacement vacuum pump and the debris tank? 

The clean out door must be mounted less than four feet from ground level for operator safety. 

The cyclone shall have a minimum 41,000 cubic inch internal operating size. 

Answer: If this option relates to only PDB system then no, if this is part of design for either 

way IE: fan or PDB then yes. 

 

Except for the contents of this addendum, all other terms and conditions of this request for tender 

remain the same. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Yours truly, 

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WINDSOR 

 

 

Jennifer Musson 

Purchasing Supervisor (A) 

 

JM/kr  



 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RFT NO. 155-25 

COMBINATION SEWER TRUCK 

 

NOVEMBER 26, 2025 

 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 to the RFT No. 155-25 (2 pages). 
 
The information contained therein is hereby noted and account of same will be taken in our tender cost. 
 
This information was received on the _____  day of  __________________, 20______. 
 
 
 
Signature_____________________________________ 

 

 

Name (Printed)__________________________________ 

 

 

Company Name________________________________ 

 
 
*NOTE: You are required to acknowledge this addendum with your TENDER submission. 
 
 
 


